Duncan, Kate LBR:EX

From: Cuddy, Andrew EMPR:EX

Sent: July 3, 2019 2:53 PM

To: Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX

Subject: Hydraulic fracking

Attachments: 190414 IN for Meeting with Minister Mungall on Fracking in the NE ALR.pdf
IN attached

Short-term action plan: https://news.gov.bc.ca/releases/2019EMPR0027-001344

Andrew Cuddy
Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Michelle Mungall
Minister of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources
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EMPR FOI EMPR:EX

From: Cuddy, Andrew EMPR:EX

Sent: July 3, 2019 12:39 PM

To: Cochrane, Marlene EMPR:EX; De Champlain, Rhonda EMPR:EX
Subject: Cabinet schedule

Was today’s Cabinet meeting the last one for the summer?
Thanks,
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

Sent: July 3, 2019 12:19 PM

To: Cochrane, Marlene EMPR:EX

Cc: Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

Subject: RE: Q: Two Notes

Attachments: 106801 CleanBC Home Improvement Financing.pdf

106801 was signed. See attached

106851 was discussed at roundtable on Monday. Les can confirm what the next steps are.

From: Cochrane, Marlene EMPR:EX

Sent: July 3, 2019 12:14 PM

To: Cuddy, Andrew EMPR:EX <Andrew.Cuddy@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX <Kate.Duncan@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Q: Two Notes

Hi Andrew. Can you please check the status of two June Decision BN’s this week. | will need to submit a monthly BN
Summary next week. Thank you.

1. 106801 Clean BC Home Improvement Financing. Was in the June 13 e-binder.
2. 106851 BC Hydro Impact Benefit Agreement-related Energy Purchase Agreements (Draft). Was in June 20 e-
binder.

Marlene Cochrane

Executive Coordinator | Deputy Minister’s Office
Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources
Victoria | British Columbia

Phone (778) 698 7254
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Duncan, Kate LBR:EX

From: Cuddy, Andrew EMPR:EX
Sent: July 3,201910:11 AM
To: Pommelet, Lisa EMPR:EX
Subject: Re: Stuff

Be there soon
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 3, 2019, at 10:10 AM, Pommelet, Lisa EMPR:EX <Lisa.Pommelet@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

| have a handful of urgent things | need to ask you about when you come in today. Thank you!

Lisa Pommelet

Administrative Assistant for the Honourable Minister Michelle Mungall
Ministry of Energy, Mines, and Petroleum Resources

Ph. (250)953-0900
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Duncan, Kate LBR:EX

From: MEM eApprovals <DoNotReply@SP2010.gov.bc.ca>

Sent: July 3, 2019 2:49 PM

To: Pommelet, Lisa EMPR:EX; Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX; Cuddy, Andrew EMPR:EX
Subject: WATCHER: Outgoing Assignment - eApprovals item 5561

Hammond, Danika S EMPR:EX has sent this eApprovals Item to Pommelet, Lisa.

Cliff Number: 106059

Other Number:

TRIM Number:

Topic: Nlaka'pamux Title and Rights to the Highland Valley Copper Mine Area
Date Final Due: 2/21/2019 12:00:00 AM

Last Action: Item Approved

Comments:
edits sent in email

eApprovals Link:
https://memeapprovals.gov.bc.ca/prod/Site Pages/watchedltems.aspx

Super User Link:
https://memeapprovals.gov.bc.ca/prod/Site Pages/superUser.aspx

CIiff Link:

https://empr.cliff.gov.bc.ca/log/upd/tl/348593/link
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Duncan, Kate LBR:EX

From: Cleaver, Sheila C FIN:EX

Sent: July 3, 2019 2:47 PM

To: FIN FSA TRAVEL CARD CONTACTS

Cc: Lozano, Rebeca FIN:EX; McKinstry, Cindy D FIN:EX; Poldrugovac, Saija FIN:EX

Subject: BMO Travel card program updates

Attachments: Guidebook - Cardholders FINAL_JUNE 28.pdf; Corporate Travel Entertainment Program

Insurance Certificate FINAL.PDF

To: BMO Travel cardholders

On the weekend of July 12, 2019, BMO will be upgrading their card processing platform and rolling out new features
and changes to the card program.

BMO Spend Dynamics online will be unavailable between Saturday July 13th, 2019 @ 9pm and Monday July
15th @ 9pm.

Please review the attached documents which outline the updates:
1) Guidebook with all of the changes to the Travel card program. Please note there are changes noted in this
guidebook that apply to the BMO purchase card and BTA, please disregard.
2) Corporate Travel Entertainment Program Insurance Certificate — This is a new Certificate of Insurance for all
Travel cardholders.

There were a few questions that BMO has answered:

Q: Will new and existing BMO Travel cardholders have this new insurance?
A: Yes, effective July 12/19, the current travel insurance changes to the “Corporate Travel & Entertainment Program”
Insurance

Q: Will cardholders be using Mobile Wallets?
A: This is in the works at BMO and they are exploring what the implications are for the Province of BC.

Q: For the new PIN reset feature by phone, what questions will BMO ask the cardholder to confirm identity?

A:
e Cardholders full name,
¢ Name of Corporation and Activation code (this is the information you would have used to activate your card)
e Your address on file with BMO (where you receive your monthly statements)

Q: How does a cardholder go about making a claim with the new Insurance?
A: Cardholders will phone the Insurance provider — phone number on the back of the card. They will assist with
processing the claim and if the claim is valid, they would apply the credit back to your card/account.

Let me know if you have any further questions.

Thank You.

Sheila Cleaver

Corporate CardCoordinator-Purchase Card/Travel Card/BTA
Min of Finance, Minister's Offices and the Office of the Premier

Page 6 o0f64 EMP-2019-96512



3rd FI. 617 Government St. Victoria, BC V8W 9Vv1
Phone# (778) 698-8586
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Duncan, Kate LBR:EX

From: Minister, EMPR EMPR:EX

Sent: July 3, 2019 1:52 PM

To: Cuddy, Andrew EMPR:EX
Subject: FW: Registrations-17 - Cuddy

From: eSource Event Registration <registrar@eSourceEvent.com>
Sent: July 3, 2019 1:50 PM

To: Minister, EMPR EMPR:EX <EMPR.Minister@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Registration = 17 - Cuddy

ENERGY AND MINES MINISTERS

CONFERENCE

July 15 to 17, 2019
St. Eugene Golf Resort | 7777 Misson Road
Cranbrook BC V1C 7E5 | Google Map

Please scroll down to confirm your details.

Andrew Cuddy - Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources

EMPR.Minister@gov.bc.ca
PO Box 9052 STN PROV GOVT
Victoria British Columbia
V8W 9E2

Description
Ministerial Assistant Andrew Cuddy: Government
Total:

Payment Description
Credit Card - #HHHHHHHEHES 15, 8.17

Invoice #:5-17
Date: 07/03/2019

Price
$920.00
$920.00

Amount
$920.00

Page 8 of 64 EMP-2019-96512



Balance Due $0.00

Registrant Details

Andrew Cuddy - Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources

PO Box 9052 STN PROV GOVT
Victoria British Columbia
V8W 9E2

Agenda

Monday, July 15, 2019

7:30 AM - 1:50 PM - Optional Site Tour: Fording
River Operations - Teck Resources Limited
(Max Attendance of 50)

Tuesday, July 16, 2019

No thank you, | will not attend the Fording River
Operations tour.

2:30 PM - 4:30 PM - Optional Private Tour:
Ktunaxa Interpretive Centre at the St. Eugene
Resort

2:30 PM - 4:30 PM - Optional Site Visit: ?Aq'am
First Nation Community District Heating System Yes, | will attend.
Building Retrofit

No thank you, | will not attend the Ktunaxa
Itnerpretive Centre tour.

Question Response

Please share any dietary restrictions or food allergies. s.22

Cancellation Policy: Registration fees are non-refundable. Should you be unable to attend
EMMC 2019, you are invited to transfer your registration to another individual at no cost. Transfers
are to be sent in writing to registrar@eSourceEvent.com no later than 5:00 PM Atlantic time on
Wednesday, July 10, 20189.

Venue Contact Information:

St. Eugene Golf Resort
1-866-292-2020
reservations@steugene.ca
www.steugene.ca

For additional information about the event, please contact:

Stefan Colantonio
250-952-0701

Stefan.Colantonio@gov.bc.ca

Require technical assistance with your registration?
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eSource Event Registration Ltd.
902-445-4846

registrar@eSourceEvent.com
(M-F, 9am to 4:30pm Atlantic)
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Duncan, Kate LBR:EX

From: Hummelshoj, Ingrid <Ingrid.Hummelshoj@powerex.com>
Sent: July 3, 2019 1:29 PM

To: Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

Cc: Cuddy, Andrew EMPR:EX

Subject: RE: MMM Visit

Duly noted, thanks very much Kate.

From: Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX <Kate.Duncan@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2019 1:26 PM

To: Hummelshoj, Ingrid <Ingrid. Hummelshoj@powerex.com>
Cc: Cuddy, Andrew EMPR:EX <Andrew.Cuddy@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: MMM Visit

##*Caution: external email***

Hello Ingrid,

Thanks for reaching out. Minister Mungall will be accompanied by her Ministerial Assistant, Andrew Cuddy and Assistant
Deputy Minister, Les MacLaren.

In regards to foodS-22

Thanks

Kate Duncan

Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable Michelle Mungall
Minister of Energy Mines and Petroleum Resources

T: 778-974-5975

E: kate.duncan@gov.bc.ca

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The above message contains confidential information intended for a specified individual and purpose. The information is private and
protected by law. Any copying or disclosure of this transmission by anyone other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately and delete this message and any attachments from your system. Thank you.

From: Hummelshoj, Ingrid <Ingrid.Hummelshoj@powerex.com>
Sent: July 2, 2019 11:39 AM

To: Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX <Kate.Duncan@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: MMM Visit

Good morning Kate,

| understand this visit will happen next Monday, July 8th.
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Could you please let me know who will accompany the Minister? | will be ordering lunch for the meeting. Also, are
there any food allergies/sensitivities to take into consideration?

Thank you,
Ingrid

Ingrid Hummelshoj

Assistant to the CEO and Managing Directors | Powerex Corp.
1300 - 666 Burrard Street | Vancouver, BC | V6C 2X8

Direct 604.891.5080 | Fax 604.891.5056

From: Peterson, Ken <Ken.Peterson@bchydro.com>

Sent: Friday, June 21, 2019 1:31 PM

To: Kate.Duncan@gov.bc.ca

Cc: Robinson, Kirsten <Kirsten.Robinson@bchydro.com>; Mohamed, Shelina <Shelina.Mohamed@bchydro.com>;
O'Riley, Christopher <Chris.Oriley@bchydro.com>; Bechard, Thomas <Tom.Bechard@powerex.com>

Subject: MMM Visit

Hi Kate,

We’re delighted to have the Minister join us. I've already mentioned to her that the meeting is scheduled to run from 1
to 4. She said she’ll take a morning flight. Depending on her arrival time we should be able to fit a Powerex visit in
before the PAB meeting. Let’s plan for meeting at Park Place lobby, 666 Burrard st. between 11 and 11:30. We can meet
with Powerex staff over a light lunch, tour the trade floor and then walk back to the Hydro building.

Thanks

Ken

This email may contain information that is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient you may not distribute or copy this email or any attachments. If you
have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete this email and attachments from your system immediately. Thank you.
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Duncan, Kate LBR:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Pommelet, Lisa EMPR:EX

July 3,2019 1:24 PM

Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX; Cuddy, Andrew EMPR:EX

Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

FW: Budget Rent A Car: Reservation Confirmation | $.17; 5 17- | Pick-up
date:7/13/2019

Car reservation is under Melissa’s name. My credit card is holding the reservation, but you’ll need to bring another govt

credit card to pay for it.

| will put this info into the calendar as well.

Lisa

From: Budget <budget@e.budget.com>

Sent: July 3, 2019 1:22 PM

To: Pommelet, Lisa EMPR:EX <Lisa.Pommelet@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Budget Rent A Car: Reservation Confirmation | s 17- 292 | Pick-up date:7/13/2019

View In Browser
Add budget@e.budget.com to your Address Book.

Reservations

Deals Car Guide Locations Customer Care

Thank you MELISSA, your car has been reserved.

Pick up: Your Confirmation Number:
Sat Jul 13, 2019 at 12:00 PM s A7 5.22
Drop off: Modify/Cancel This Reservation.

Thu Jul 18, 2019 at 12:00 PM
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Your Car Estimated Total: CAD 917.79
Base Rate: 462.40
Rental Options: 0.00
Protections/Coverages: 0.00
Surcharges/Fees: 357.90
Concession Recovery Fee

0.00

(13.9%) :

GMC ACADIA SLT or similar One Way Fees : 350.00

Kilometer: 1000 free kilometers Passenger Vehicle Rental Tax

A.dditional Kilometer: 0.35 CAD / 1.58/day: 7.90

kilometers Taxes: 97.49

Automatic Transmission

View complete summary of charges

Location Information

Pick Up Location Drop Off Location

Castlegar Airport,YCG Cranbrook Airport Terminal,YXC

132 Hall Rd, 1-9370 Airport Access Rd, (Airline Passengers
CASTLEGAR, BC V1N 4M5 CA Only)

(1) 250-365-5733 CRANBROOK, BC V1C 7E4 CA

Sun 8:00 AM - 5:00 PM; Mon - Fri 8:00 AM - (1) 250-489-4371

5:30 PM; Sat 8:00 AM - 5:00 PM Sun 10:00 AM - 9:15 PM; Mon - Fri 9:00 AM -

9:15 PM; Sat 10:00 AM - 9:15 PM

Helpful Tips

= At the time of rental, the driver must present a valid driver's license in their name. Customers presenting a
driver's license in a non-roman alphabet must present an International Driving Permit (IDP) in addition to
their valid driver's license.

= This location offers after hours key drop service. Please contact the location for additional details.

« A credit card is required in order to pick up the vehicle. Budget accepts most major credit cards. At the
time of the rental, we will request an authorization (hold) on your credit card for the estimated rental
charges.

= If you are planning to use a debit card, please read our debit card terms and conditions for more
information about the use of these types of cards. When using debit cards at airport locations, proof of a
return flight that coincides with the rental must be shown.

= If during your rental you connect or pair your mobile device with the car (for instance via Bluetooth® or
USB port), please unpair your device and delete any personal data stored on the car's infotainment system
upon returning the car.

« If you have any questions in advance of your vehicle pick up, please call 1-800-268-8900

+ Modify/Cancel This Reservation

« View full terms & conditions

If you have any questions please call 1-800-268-8900
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Your privacy is important to us. Read our Privacy Statement.

Budget | 6 Sylvan Way | Parsippany, NJ 07054
Copyright © 2019 Budget Rent A Car System, Inc.
Thank you for not smoking. Budget maintains a 100% smoke-free fleet.
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Duncan, Kate LBR:EX

From: Pommelet, Lisa EMPR:EX

Sent: July 3, 2019 12:50 PM

To: Cuddy, Andrew EMPR:EX

Subject: ANDREW - 13 Jul: Victoria - Castlegar: < 17
Attachments: Air_Canada_Booking_Confirmation_s.17  , pdf

Flight from Vic-Castlegar. I'm nearly 100% certain you’ll be on the same flight as Melissa from Van-Castlegar.

From: Air Canada
Sent: July 3, 2019 12:44 PM
To: Pommelet, Lisa EMPR:EX

Subject: Air Canada - 13 Jul: Victoria - Castlegar (Booking Reference: S-17

Booking Confirmation

Booking References'w

Select Seats

Manage my booking

Date of issue: 03 Jul, 2019

Check in

Sign up for flight notifications

Thank you for choosing Air Canada. Below are your flight details and other useful information

for your trip.

IMPORTANT: Your official Itinerary/Receipt is attached to this email. You must bring it with you to the
airport for check-in and we recommend you keep a copy for your records. Please also take the time to
review it as it contains the general conditions of carriage and applicable tariffs that apply to the tickets,
bookings and air services detailed below, as well as baggage, dangerous goods and other important

information related to your trip.

Passengers

Andrew Cuddy

Ticket Number:
s.17;8.22

Seats

ACB8050 -
ACB8248 -
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Depart

Economy - Standard

Saturday

13 Jul. 2019 07:00 07:30
Victoria i Vancouver
Victoria Int. (YYJ), Vancouver Int. (YVR),
British Columbia Terminal M
0hr30
Economy Q
AC8050 Operated by:Air Canada Express - Jazz | Q400
?gtjjurfagmg 10:35 11:49
Vancouver E Castlegar
Vancouver Int. (YVR), (YCG),
Terminal M British Columbia
1hr14
Economy Q
AC8248

Operated by:Air Canada Express - Jazz | Dash 8-300

Purchase summary

MasterCard 1 adult
XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-

s.17.8.22 Air Transportation Charges 365.00
Amount paid: $406.48
Full details can be found Taxes, fees and charges 41.48
in your attached
Itinerary/Receipt GRAND TOTAL (Canadian dollars) $40648

Tax information

GST no. 10009-2287
RT0001 $19.36

Baggage allowance

Carry-on Baggage
On flights operated by Air Canada, Air Canada Rouge or Air Canada Express, you
may carry with you in the cabin 1 standard item (max. size: 23 x40 x55cm [9 x 15.5
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x 21.5in]) and 1 personal item (max. size: 16 x 33 x43 cm [6 x 13 x 17 in]). Your
carry-on baggage must be light enough that you can store it in the overhead bin
unassisted. See our complete carry-on baggage policy.

Checked Baggage

Please see below for details on the bags you plan on checking at the baggage counter.

Victoria (YYJ) > Castlegar (YCG)

Max. weight per bag:
1st bag ond bag 23.0 kg (50.0 Ib)

$ 31.50 CAD $ 52.50 CAD . . _
) ) Max. dimensions per bag:
Including taxes Including taxes 158.0 cm (62.0 in)

* For travel within Canada or between Canada and the United States, a Canadian
tax of $3.00 CAD may apply to baggage fees. For travel between Canada or the
United States and Mexico, the Dominican Republic and Barbados, an applicable
local sales tax of $4.00 CAD may apply to baggage fees. For all other itineraries
to/from Mexico, the Dominican Republic and Barbados as well as itineraries to/from
South America, an applicable local sales tax of $21.00 CAD may apply to baggage
fees. All above tax amounts are based on the maximum applicable tax amounts per
itinerary type. Actual amounts may vary and will be charged in the currency used in
your departure airport. Tax amounts are subject to change without notice by local
government.

Currency

Fee amounts are displayed in the currency of the first departure city on your ticket. On the day of travel,
applicable fees will be assessed in the local currency of the country/region you are travelling from. Certain
exceptions may apply where the departure airport does not charge in local currency. The currency exchange
rate will be determined by the date of travel.

Stopovers
Checked baggage fees may be reassessed when itineraries include an enroute stopover of more than 24
hours.

Baggage Allowance for Air Canada Altitude and Star Alliance Members

The baggage allowance displayed below applies when you check your bags with Air
Canada, Air Canada Express (flights operated by Jazz, Sky Regional, Air Georgian,
Exploits Valley Air) or Air Canada Rouge. Please make sure your Air Canada
Altitude status level is valid at check-in.

Star Alliance Silver Members: Your baggage allowance is equivalent to that of the fare option you

purchased.
Economy Premium Business
Class Economy Class
Altitude Super Elite 100K, Elite 75K, Elite 50K 3 bags 3 bags 3 bags
and Elite 35K 32 kg (70 Ib) 32kg (70Ib) 32kg (70Ib)
3
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2 bags 2 bags 2 bags

Altitude Prestige 25k 23kg (501b) ~ 23kg(501b)  32kg (70 Ib)
) 1 extra bag 1 extra bag 1 extra bag
Star Alliance Gold 23kg (501b)  23kg(501b)  32kg (70 Ib)

Note: If you exceed your baggage allowance (in number, size and/or weight), additional checked
baggage charges will apply. The policy and fees will be those of the carrier identified in the checked
baggage information section.

s \iew Air Canada's additional checked baggage policy.
e View the additional checked baggage policy of Air Canada's codeshare and interline partners.

|:| CANADA, U.S.: 1 (888) 247-2262 ‘

To ensure delivery to your inbox, please add confirmation@aircanada.ca to your address book's safe
sender list. This service email was sent to you because you purchased an Air Canada flight. It
provides important flight information that must be communicated to you. This service email is not a
promotional email. Please do not reply to this email as this inbox is not monitored. If you have
questions, please visit aircanada.com.

Your privacy is important to us. To learn how Air Canada collects, uses and protects the personal
information you provide, please view our Privacy Policy.

Air Canada, P.O. Box 64239, RPO Thomcliffe, Calgary Alberta, T2K 6J7
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Duncan, Kate LBR:EX

From: Pommelet, Lisa EMPR:EX

Sent: July 3, 2019 12:25 PM

To: Cuddy, Andrew EMPR:EX

Subject: FW: Air Canada - 18 Jul: Cranbrook - Victoria (Booking Reference: s.17
Attachments: Air_Canada_Booking_Confirmation_s-17 pdf

Sorry, 11:40, not 11:50...

From: Air Canada
Sent: July 3, 2019 12:23 PM
To: Pommelet, Lisa EMPR:EX

Subject: Air Canada - 18 Jul: Cranbrook - Victoria (Booking Reference: s.17

Booking Confirmation

Booking Reference: s.17

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

Melissa Sanderson

Ticket Number:
s.17

Seats

ACB8216 -
ACB8085 -
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Andrew Cuddy

Ticket Number:
e17

Depart

Seats

ACB8216 -
ACB8085 -

Economy - Standard

Thursday

18 Jul, 2019 11:40 12:05
Cranbrook E Vancouver
(YXC), Vancouver Int. (YVR),
British Columbia Terminal M
1hr25
Economy U
AC8216 Operated by:Air Canada Express - Jazz | Q400
o 12:55 13:25
Vancouver i Victoria
Vancouver Int. (YVR), Victoria Int. (YYJ),
Terminal M British Columbia
0hr30
Economy U
ACB8085

Operated by:Air Canada Express - Jazz | Q400

Purchase summary

MasterCard
XXX XXX K-XXXX -
s.17:
*Amount paid: $823.46

Full details can be found
in your attached
Itinerary/Receipt

Tax information

GST no. 10009-2287
RT0001 $39.22

2 adults

Air Transportation Charges 762.00

Taxes, fees and charges 61.46
GRAND TOTAL (Canadian dollars) $82346
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

Cranbrook (YXC) > Victoria (YYJ)

Max. weight per bag:
1st bag ond bag 23.0 kg (50.0 Ib)

$ 31.50 CAD $ 52.50 CAD . . ]
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
. . 2 bags 2 bags 2 bags
Altitude Prestige 25k 23kg (501b) = 23kg(501b) 32 kg (70 Ib)
) 1 extra bag 1 extra bag 1 extra bag
Star Alliance Gold 23kg (501b)  23kg (501b)  32kg (70 Ib)

Note: If you exceed your baggage allowance (in number, size and/or weight), additional checked
baggage charges will apply. The policy and fees will be those of the carrier identified in the checked
baggage information section.

e View Air Canada's additional checked baggage policy.
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

From: Rebecca Scott <Rebecca_Scott@wlng.ca>

Sent: July 3, 2019 11:28 AM

To: Rebecca Scott

Subject: STATEMENT: Woodfibre LNG receives BC Qil and Gas Commission Facility Permit
Attachments: Statement OGC Permit.pdf

Woodfibre
LNG

For Immediate Release - July 3, 2019

STATEMENT: Woodfibre LNG receives BC OGC Facilities Permit

Copyright
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Media inquiries:

Rebecca Scott

Director, Communications
Woodfibre LNG

604 202-5251

rebecca scott@wilng.ca

The above message is for the intended recipient only and may contain confidential information and/or may be subject
to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or
copying of this message, or any attachment, is strictly prohibited. If it has reached you in error please inform us
immediately by reply e-mail or telephone, reversing the charge if necessary. Please delete the message and the reply (if
it contains the original message) thereafter. Thank you.

Page 25 of64 EMP-2019-96512



EMPR FOI EMPR:EX

From: Byers, Lindsay GCPE:EX
Sent: July 3, 2019 7:02 AM
Subject: BB/iPhone GCPE Morning Report - Wednesday, July 03, 2019

GCPE Morning Report
Do not forward this email.

Click
s.15
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Duncan, Kate LBR:EX

From: Karemaker, Kent GCPE:EX

Sent: July 3, 2019 7:02 AM

To: Karemaker, Kent GCPE:EX

Subject: MEMPR Media Watch - AM - Wednesday, July 03, 2019

Today's News Online - AM
DO NOT FORWARD THIS E-MAIL TO ANYONE

Wednesday, July 03, 2019
Executive Summary
Energy:

NA

Mining:

The Vancouver Sun and other outlets report that a long-running dispute over Taseko Mines's New Prosperity mine
proposal came to the forefront again Tuesday at a road junction some 55 kilometres southwest of Williams Lake. Work
crews that were headed to begin geotechnical testing at the proposal site, about 125 kilometres from the town, were
met by chiefs and members of the Tsilhgot'in First Nations assembled for a "peaceful action" to stop them. "It's a
blockade to turn Taseko Mines around and | have got reports they have turned around," said Chief Jimmy Lulua of the
Xeni Gwet'in First Nation, one of six First Nations in the Tsilhqot'in National Government.

Petroleum Resources:

StarMetro and other outlets report that as British Columba touts its commitment to lowering carbon emissions, the
province is also a leader in liquified natural gas. A new Global Energy Monitor report has called that a contradiction
undermining global efforts to stop climate change. Responding to the report's conclusions, the regional director of the
Pembina Institute in B.C. - a non-profit that supports clean energy - agreed that Canada cannot compromise its future
with a so-called mad dash to gas.

Table of Contents

e ELECTRICITY AND ALTERNATIVE ENERGY

e Cowichan Bio-Diesel Co-op opens second fuel pump in the Valley - Robert Barron - Cowichan Valley Citizen - 02-Jul-
2019

e Capital Power makes a dividend-driven comeback - Tim Kiladze - Globe and Mail - 02-Jul-2019

e MINING

e Tsilhgot'in protest proposed mine activity - Staff - Prince George Citizen - 03-Jul-2019

e Tsilhgot'in turn back Taseko Mines workers in blockade - Nelson Bennett - BiV - 02-Jul-2019

e Tsilhgot'in roadblock halts Taseko mine work on land it considers sacred - CBC Online - CBC Online - 02-Jul-2019

e Tsilhgot'in Nation stops Taseko Mines exploratory drilling - Monica Lamb-Yorski - Williams Lake Tribune - 02-Jul-2019
e Reprieve in standoff over mine - Jesse Winter & Wanyee Li - StarMetro - 03-Jul-2019

e Tsilhgot'in stop Taseko Mines crew from visiting New Prosperity site - Derrick Penner - Vancouver Sun - 03-Jul-2019

1
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B.C. First Nation stops Taseko Mines drilling - Staff - Abbotsford News - 02-Jul-2019

PETROLEUM RESOURCES

LNG boom undermining climate change efforts - Prince George Citizen - 03-Jul-2019

e 'Clean' natural gas is actually the new coal, report says - CBC Online - CBC Online - 02-Jul-2019

¢ Indigenous-led group plans to offer to buy majority stake in Trans Mountain pipeline as soon as this week - CBC
Online - CBC Online - 02-Jul-2019

e Retailers refuse to top up gas inquiry with profit data - Rob Shaw - Vancouver Sun - 03-Jul-2019

¢ 'Climate emergency 'just more fearmongering - Thorpe Watson - Trail Daily Times - 03-Jul-2019

e Natural gas boom bad for climate-change efforts: report - Mia Rabson - Times Colonist (Victoria) - 03-Jul-2019
e Energy experts warn against use of LNG - Melanie Green - StarMetro - 03-Jul-2019

e Trans Mountain receives approval for Westridge dock surcharge - Elsie Ross, Daily Qil Bulletin - BiV - 02-Jul-2019
e Alberta, natural gas producers discuss possible production cuts - Jeffrey Jones - Globe and Mail - 03-Jul-2019

e First nations to offer $6.9B for TMX stake - Nla Williams & Rod Nickel - National Post - 03-Jul-2019

e New Keystone lawsuit launched - Nicholas Sokic - National Post - 03-Jul-2019

e BC POLITICS
e 'Arare politician' succumbs to cancer - Richard Watts - Times Colonist (Victoria) - 03-Jul-2019
e Ontario court ruling vindicates B.C. NDP on carbon tax - Keith Baldrey - North Shore News - 03-Jul-2019

ELECTRICITY AND ALTERNATIVE ENERGY

top next
Cowichan Bio-Diesel Co-op opens second fuel pump in the Valley
Cowichan Valley Citizen

Tuesday, July 02, 2019

By Robert Ba rron
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Link to Story

ELECTRICITY AND ALTERNATIVE ENERGY

Capital Power makes a dividend-driven comeback
Globe and Mail

Tuesday, July 02, 2019

Page B0O3

By Tim Kiladzely

Copyright

Page 29 of 64 EMP-2019-96512



Page 30 of 64

Withheld pursuant to/removed as

Copyright



Copyright

Tsilhgot'in protest proposed mine activity
Prince George Citizen

Wednesday, July 03, 2019

Page AO1

By StaffE

Copyright

Tsilhgot'in turn back Taseko Mines workers in blockade
BiV
Tuesday, July 02, 2019

By Nelson Ben nett
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Tsilhgot'in roadblock halts Taseko mine work on land it considers sacred
CBC Online

Tuesday, July 02, 2019

By CBC Onlineffl
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Tsilhgot'in Nation stops Taseko Mines exploratory drilling
Williams Lake Tribune
Tuesday, July 02, 2019

By Monica Lamb-Yorski
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Reprieve in standoff over mine
StarMetro

Wednesday, July 03, 2019

Page NO5

By Jesse Winter & Wanyee Li
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Tsilhgot'in stop Taseko Mines crew from visiting New Prosperity site
Vancouver Sun

Wednesday, July 03, 2019

Page AO5

By Derrick Penner
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B.C. First Nation stops Taseko Mines drilling
Abbotsford News
Tuesday, July 02, 2019

By Staffﬂ
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LNG boom undermining climate change efforts
Prince George Citizen

Wednesday, July 03, 2019

Page AO8
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'Clean’ natural gas is actually the new coal, report says
CBC Online
Tuesday, July 02, 2019

By CBC Onlinel}
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Indigenous-led group plans to offer to buy majority stake in Trans Mountain pipeline as soon as this week
CBC Online
Tuesday, July 02, 2019

By CBC Onlinel®}

Copyright
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PETROLEUM RESOURCES

Retailers refuse to top up gas inquiry with profit data
Vancouver Sun

Wednesday, July 03, 2019

Page AO1

By Rob Shawl]
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rshaw@postmedia.com twitter.com/robshaw_vansun |@COPYRIGHT=© 2019 Postmedia Network Inc. All rights
reserved. Link to Story

PETROLEUM RESOURCES

'Climate emergency 'just more fearmongering
Trail Daily Times

Wednesday, July 03, 2019

Page AO6

By Thorpe Watson

Copyright
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Thorpe Watson, PhD Warfield |@COPYRIGHT=© 2019 Trail Daily Times Link to Story

PETROLEUM RESOURCES

Natural gas boom bad for climate-change efforts: report
Times Colonist (Victoria)

Wednesday, July 03, 2019

Page DO1

By Mia Rabsonﬂ
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PETROLEUM RESOURCES

Energy experts warn against use of LNG
StarMetro

Wednesday, July 03, 2019

Page NO3

By Melanie Green H

Copyright

Link to Story

PETROLEUM RESOURCES

Trans Mountain receives approval for Westridge dock surcharge
BiV
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Tuesday, July 02, 2019

By Elsie Ross, Daily Oil BulletinE

Copyright

Alberta, natural gas producers discuss possible production cuts
Globe and Mail

Wednesday, July 03, 2019
Page BO1
By Jeffrey Jones
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First nations to offer $6.9B for TMX stake
National Post

Wednesday, July 03, 2019

Page FP1

By Nla Williams & Rod Nickelf)
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PETROLEUM RESOURCES

New Keystone lawsuit launched
National Post

Wednesday, July 03, 2019

Page FP2

By Nicholas 50kicE
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I@COPYRIGHT=© 2019 Postmedia Network Inc. All rights reserved. Link to Story

BC POLITICS

'A rare politician' succumbs to cancer
Times Colonist (Victoria)

Wednesday, July 03, 2019

Page AO3

By Richard Watts
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rwatts@timescolonist.com Link to Story

BC POLITICS

Ontario court ruling vindicates B.C. NDP on carbon tax
North Shore News

Wednesday, July 03, 2019

Page AO8

By Keith Bald reyE

Copyright
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Keith Baldrey is chief political reporter for Global BC. Keith.Baldrey@globalnews.ca Link to Story

Terms of Use - This summary is a service provided by Government Communications and Public Engagement and is only intended for original
addressee. All content is the copyrighted property of a third party creator of the material. Copying, retransmitting, redistributing, selling,
licensing, or emailing the material to any third party or any employee of the Province who is not authorized to access the material is prohibited.
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Duncan, Kate LBR:EX

From: BC News On Demand GCPE:EX

Sent: July 3, 2019 9:01 AM

To: Cuddy, Andrew EMPR:EX

Subject: BC Gov News - Finalists named for 2019 Premier's Awards for Excellence in Education

] =

Finalists named for 2019 Premier’s Awards for Excellence in Education

Thirty education professionals from throughout the province have been named as finalists in this year’s Premier’s Awards
for Excellence in Education.
[»] READ MORE

Education, Government Operations, Office of the Premier

Manage your subscription See more from BC Gov News

Please do not respond to this message
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Duncan, Kate LBR:EX

From: GCPE Corporate Calendar GCPE:EX

Sent: July 3, 2019 4:47 PM

To: GCPE Corporate Calendar GCPE:EX

Subject: Corporate Calendar - 10 Day Look Ahead (Today's Final)
Attachments: Today's FINAL 10-Day Look Ahead, Jul 04.pdf
Importance: High

CONFIDENTIAL PLEASE — Forwarding this Information is Prohibited

NO CHANGES are to be made in Corp Cal after 4:00pm. Consider it OFFLINE due to end of day work being done at
this time.
Please watch the clock. Thank you!

EEEE S S R E LR S EEEE S E R S E L L L]

Next day at-a-Glance (excerpts from PDF):

Inside Government

Thursday, July 4, 2019

Events, Speeches & Releases

Thu Jul 4 Lead Activity/Details RLS
7:40 AM HLTH  RADIO -- Minister Dix on CBC on the Island with Gregor Craigie -
8:30 AM EMPR Provincewide news release - 11 Net Zero Energy Ready Challenge (formerly Better BCGov
Buildings BC) winners announced NR
MMHA PENTICTON -- Minister Judy Darcy makes Foundry Penticton opening BCGov |
announcement: Follow-up Mental Health Strategy announcement. Event with NR
regional news release (RESULTS) 10:15 am
10:40 AM AGRI  VANCOUVER - Minister Lana Popham speaks at "Habitat Restoration and -
Innovations in the New Restoration Economy' Workshop
11:00 AM CFD  VANCOUVER -- Premier John Horgan, Mayor Kennedy Stewart and Minister of BCGov
- State Katrina Chen participate in new child care spaces announcement: Event with NR
provincewide news release EVENT LEAD: Sian Madoc-Jones, (RESULTS) 11:15am
12:00 PM AGRI  Provincewide news release -- Hold for AGRI (coincides with OIC) BCGov
NR
1:00 PM TRAN  Provincewide news release -- Class 1 Licences announcement. Will also be translated BCGov
to Punjabi NR
AGRI  VANCOUVER -- Minister Lana Popham speaks at Buy BC event at White Spot's BCGov
culinary training centre: Event with provincewide news release NR
2:45 pm
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Qutside Government

In the News
Thu Jul 4 CCID# Activity/Details Category
Thu Jul 4 IGRS-  UNITED STATES OF AMERICA National Day: Reception to take place on July 16th in FYI

93585 Vancouver

To view the latest full 10-Day Corporate Calendar, please open the attached PDF.
“New” and “Changed” tags in the PDF are reset each morning and display next to all entries that were added or revised from
the previous day’s edition.

Thank you,

Robyn Croft — Michael Cox — Kim Copeland

BC Government Corporate Calendar

GCPE Strategic Communications | Events & Corporate Planning Unit
Please do not email the GCPE Corporate Calendar mailbox

Phone: 778 698-3498

The Look Ahead is an edited product of the BC Government Corporate Calendar system and is published daily
between 4:15 to 4:45pm whenever possible.

Executive Summary: What is the Corporate Calendar?

The Corporate Calendar provides a bird’s eye-view of all communications activities across ministries and major agencies. The purpose
is to:

s Inform senior government officials of all government activities.
e Prevent scheduling conflicts within government departments.
e Improve efficiencies within the organization.

e Streamline the business process of planning and executing government activities.

Recently Published News Releases can be found here:
BCGov Newsroom: https://news.gov.bc.ca
News Archive: https://archive.news.gov.bc.ca/

CORPORATE CALENDAR LINK (RESTRICTED ACCESS):
s.15

MO & Comm Shops — Important Process
Reminders:

For a number of reasons, ALL events and releases are to be scheduled Corporately as far in advance as possible.
e Final news releases, statements and info bulletins etc. are to be sent for final processing at least 24-48hrs ahead
of publishing time (wherever possible), unless otherwise arranged. Please keep approvals moving and don’t
hold them up.

+ Significantly more lead time is needed if translation is required, per recent emails from HQ Exec on this topic.
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¢ Send all finals to the larger ‘GCPE Editors’ list (NOT the Editorial Services list please). Include the approved
publishing date, time and Corp Cal ID # in that email.

This email is intended solely for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential andfor privileged information. Any
review, dissemination, copying, printing or other use of this email by persons or entities other than the addressee is prohibited. If you have
received this email in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from any computer.

DO NOT REPLY TO THIS EMAIL ADDRESS
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Duncan, Kate LBR:EX

From: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC.EX

Sent: July 3, 2019 7:37 AM

To: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC.EX

Subject: Day Ahead

&, BRITISH DRAFT AND

R@gd COLUMBIA

Inside Government

Wednesday, July 3, 2019
Events, Speeches & Releases

Wed Jul 3 Lead Activity/Details RLS
9:00 AM EDUC  Provincewide news release -- Nominees announced for 2019 Premier's Awards for BCGe
Excellence in Education. UPDATE: Quote from Premier Horgan and Minister Fleming NR

included in NR
HLTH  BURNABY -- Minister Adrian Dix makes announcement on long-term care policy: BCGc
Event with provincewide news release NR
12:15
MAH  Regional news release -- New supportive housing underway in Salmon Arm BCGc
(RESULTS) NR
SDPR  VANCOUVER -- Minister Shane Simpson hosts community-focused policy change BCGc
stakeholder meeting: Round table discussion with provincewide news you can use NYCI
2:45¢p
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Qutside Government

In the News
Wed Jul 3 CCID# Activity/Details Categ
Wed Jul 3 IGRS-  Victoria -- HUNGARY: Hungarian flag on courtesy flagpole #3: As per courtesy FY
E 94476 flagpole protocols, the Hungarian flag will fly at the Legislature for the visit of
Minister of Foreign Affairs and Trade Péter SZIJJARTO
9:00 AM TAC-  DoBC Report -- Music Consumer Study: DoBC's study of the analysis of consumer FY
94405 behavior relative to the B.C. music industry with recommendations to increase music
consumer participation. Report will be released through industry newsletters and
social media. Creative BC will include in their newsletter and website. Report funded
through Amplify BC; no event planned for release of this report
3:00 PM IGRS-  Victoria -- HUNGARY: Visit of Minister of Foreign Affairs and Trade Péter SZIJJARTO: FY
93701 Meetings requested. IGRS Lead: Manjit Khaira
6:00 PM IGRS-  Vancouver -- HUNGARY: Official Opening of Consulate General by Hon. Peter FY
94184  SZIJARTO, Minister of Foreign Affairs: EU country. Invitation sent. IGRS Lead: Manjit
Khaira
6:00 PM TBC IGRS-  Vancouver -- GERMANY - Budget Committee of the German Parliament: Meetings FY

94328 requested. IGRS lead: Annette Jordan

Jennifer Dunnett | Communications Assistant
Office of the Premier | Government of BC

ch West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Phone: 250.704.3034
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